Barony of Vulkanfeldt

March meeting minutes

March 12, 2018

In attendance: Lhiannan De Madde, Jon Macleod, Ionamyst Reginasdottir, Rurik Gjafvaldsson, Aesa Ormriauga, Alric Ivarsson, Lynn Dolph, Chinuagan, Branwen Stewart, Lucia Robertsdottir, Ronan Mackay, Seraphima Ruriksdottir, Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, and Sulo.

Meeting called to order at 7:05 PM

February meeting minutes approved.

Baron/Baronesses report (Baron Rurik and Baroness Aesa)- Making preparations for war. Attended Oasis War. Review Minor Carta. We're all a big family and need to work together in a positive manner to get things done! Looking to fill a few positions (Seneschal, Webminister and Family Activities Coordinator).

Seneschal (Vacated)- Position vacated, will post it and accept resumes for a month and next Seneschal will be announced at our next meeting on 4/16.

Exchequer (Jon)-Bank balance 7465.74 and ledger balance 6905.74. Checks out for Baroness War. John is extending his time in position for 1 year. Lhiannen is stepping down as deputy exchequer.

Chamberlain (Baroness Aesa)- table cloths from Masque and Steel are clean, 3 need repairs due to fraying. Received several red and black banners from Rasmuss. Alric is working on signs. Baronial chairs will be useable at Baroness War. Baroness is working on bags to transport the chairs. Need to set up a day to load the trailer for Baroness War on the weekend 3/31-4/1, NO JOKE!

Chronicler (Sulo)-NTR

Web Minister (Jon & Ronan)- John stepping down. Nothing else to report.

Herald (Baron Rurik)-NTR

Master of Stables (Sir Daegar)- NTR. Practice at 6:30 PM on Thursdays.

Lists (Lucia)- NTR

Branch Rapier Marshall (Vacant)-NTR

Archer (HL Alric)- Firing back up next Wednesday 3/21 at 6:30 PM

Equestrian Officer (UL Rich)- Possible practice Wednesday 3/28 at 4 or 5 PM until dark and weather permitting.

Arts&Sciences (Fa'el)- NTR

Chatelaine (HL Alric)- Bring garb for Baroness War.

Scribe (Lady Iona)- Painted Kingdom charters and still have a couple to finish up asap.

Family Activities Coordinator (Jane)-NTR

Librarian (Ronan)-NTR

Past events

NTR

Upcoming Events

Baroness War (Lady Iona)-Moving right along! Finishing up site map with class schedule.

Sergeant's Trials (Lady Iona)- Sundays working on games, cards, etc at Iona's place from 1-4 PM.

Archeryfest (Lucia)-NTR

Yule (Tri-baronial)- Branwen (Vulkanfeldt steward/rep), Master Ulrik (Wastekeep) and Baroness Kara are working on preparations.

Kingdom A+S Championship 2020 in Wastekeep.

Iron&Ink- Not this year but plan for it in 2019. Traditionally held 1st or 2nd week of June. Work on dates.

Old Business

Baronial Pavilion-It is here. Need poles, will talk to UI-Rich.

Baronial Regalia-Will debut at Baroness War.

Baronial Cushions-in progress

Champions cloaks-under construction

New Business

Will work with Ari to set up some dance classes for sargeants candidates.

Need to locate the 'Doomsday Book'.

Upcoming events

June 22 Missile Madness (Cranehaven)

Nov 9-11 Collegium (Cranehaven)

Meeting adjourned 7:50 PM